
 

 

 Memo  

 

To:  Kathryn Espinoza, McKim & Creed 

From: Brian Chambers, Senior Planner; 910.342.2782 

CC:  File;  

Date:  11/2/2022 

Re:  Riverlights SF 7 & 8 TRC Rev 2 

The following is a list of comments for review from planning regarding the project.  Please 
provide your corrections as listed below. A staff summary of comments: 
 

Staff Department Notes 
Brian Chambers Planning, Plan Review Comments below 
Eric Seidel  Engineering Comments attached 
James Merritt Fire  No further comments 
Mitesh Baxi Traffic Engineering Comments attached 
Bill McDow Transportation No further comments 

 
Planning Review 
Brian Chambers, brian.chambers@wilmingtonnc.gov, 910.342.2782 
 
Comments: 
 Please Provided updated master lot exhibit. 
 Provide updated master tree removal exhibit. 



Project Name: Riverlights Conventional Phases 7 & 8  
Formal TRC Date: 10/24/2022 
Reviewer: Eric Seidel, PE 
Department: Engineering – Plan Review Section 

 
1. CU-711:  Update profile to reflect RR1 & RR2 pipe crossings do not conflict with internal stormwater 

network.  
 

2. Include RR stormwater bypass pipe sizing within calculations package.   
 

3. Please include Infiltration Basins #9 & 10 on O&M.  These can just be written in on page 3 of 3.  
 

4. No Further Comments.   
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Project Name: RIVERLIGHTS CONVENTIONAL PH 7 & 8 
Formal TRC #2 Date: 10.26.2022 
Reviewer Name: Mitesh Baxi 
Reviewer Department/Division: PDT/Traffic Engineering 

  

TECHNICAL STANDARDS – NEW ROADS:  
1. Callout official proposed street names on plans. 
2. Cul-de-sac on Road D in front of Lot 972, Road C in front of Lot 960, and Road B in front of Lot 

1153 will be acceptable without central island. Please revise to remove the central island.  
3. Bulb on Road C in front of Lot 1100 should be considered for revision to make a traditional road 

curve. This would allow continuous sidewalk on both sides of street. It may potentially increase 
few of the lots size. No central island or ramps are required. 
Note: The above comments 1 & 2 are from pre-TRC review & As per the email communication on 
01/25/2022. The requirements are not satisfied. Sidewalks are shown continuous as requested 
but central islands are not removed. Please revise accordingly.  

4. If central islands are preferred, please provide all possible turning movements of vehicles 
maneuvering around and backing out from the driveway of those lots into cul-de-sacs lanes. This 
is to justify that the lane width proposed are sufficient for the traffic maneuvering.  

5. Provide the turning movements of the largest vehicle maneuvering at all the cul-de-sac/bulbs.  
6. Dimension the median width for Road A and Road I, connecting River Rd. 

SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN: 
• Provide line type details for lanes and tapers provided at the median of River Rd connections of 

Road A and Road I. 
• Add ‘Area wide’ plaque with speed limit sign in accordance with City standards.  
• ‘No parking any time’ signs proposed in the vicinity of all intersections are not required. If 

installed shall be in accordance with City LDC Sec 5-52. 
• Street sign shall be in accordance with City standards and not as per MUTCD. Revise the details. 

https://www.wilmingtonnc.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/12338/637781800549130000 
• Revise the locations of ‘Keep Right’ signs to show it as close as practical to approach ends of 

raised medians such that traffic will have to pass to the right-hand side of the sign [MUTCD]. 
• Crosswalk markings at all the internal non-signalized intersections are not required and shall not 

be installed.  

STREET LIGHTING [City of Wilmington Street Lighting Policy]: 
• Streetlights shall be installed within subdivisions in accordance with the Technical Standards and 

Specifications Manual.  
• The standard streetlight shall be a DEP designated LED equivalent fixture installed within the 

recommended range of mounting heights for the specific fixture. The standard streetlight shall 
be installed on a wooden pole in areas served from overhead facilities and on a fiberglass pole in 
areas served from underground facilities.  

• A layout with recommended locations for the Standard Street lighting has been provided with 
the review. Minimum of 60 (sixty) streetlights are required for this sub-division.  

• Provide streetlighting plans with details like numbers and type of lights. Show the locations of 
streetlights on landscaping plans also.  

• Revised Standard Streetlighting plan will be provided by City when we will receive site plans with 
official street names.  

        Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance. 
 

https://www.wilmingtonnc.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/12338/637781800549130000


Riverlights Conventional Ph 7 & 8 Standard Street Lighting Plan 
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